
Mobile Communications  
230 Earl Stewart Dr                                                                                                               Tel(905) 726-3444 
Aurora, Ont. L4G 6V8                                                                                                                      Fax(905) 726-4233                         
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Feb 7/05. 
 
 
Timco Engineering 
 
 
Reference: SUTBST100 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
In response to your request regarding tune up procedures for the device bearing the above mentioned FCC type approval 
number. Please be informed that  tuning of these devices are done at the manufacturer’s premises . End users must 
return the device to MCI Inc. for tuning.  
 
 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
 
Tom Vagenas 
Director 
 


